
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cont’d…/ 

Richard Utting Associates LLP 

63c Thorpe Road 

Norwich  

Norfolk  

NR1 1UD 

www.rua.co.uk 

 

T: 01603 611 281 

E: myles.hughes@rua.co.uk 

  

 

Richard Utting Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England 
and Wales – registered number OC368281. A list of members’ names is available for 
inspection at our registered office: 23 Market Place, Fakenham, Norfolk, NR21 9BS. 

 

 

 

11 June 2020 

1992 

 

 

 

 

Dear Sirs/Madam,  

 

1992 – Design and Construction of the S278 Works at Hethersett Lane, Norwich – Tender Amendment Nr. 1 

 

 

Further to our letter dated 20 May 2020 enclosing the tender documents for the above project, please will you make 

the following amendments to your tender: 

 

a) Pre-Construction Information document from AECOM under Appendix L, titled “NRP S278 CDM Project Plan 

03.06.20”; 

 

b) Revised AECOM drawings; with the vertical alignment amended to accord with the Anglian Water Main 

position and agreement on cover levels with Anglian Waters Asset Management Team 

 

c) Revised AECOM drawings; please note the provision of the new drawing “GLS_001” Archaeology Excavation 

Survey, which shows the revised existing ground levels following the reduced level excavation works required 

to complete the Archaeological Watching brief. 

 

d) New Amey drawings; 

 

e) Revised Appendix F – List of Drawings – Rev B due to this Tender Amendment Nr. 1; 

 

f) Revised Appendix A – Contract Sum Analysis – Rev B containing new provisional sums; as follows 

 

i. Substation Base – Provisional Sum  

 

ii. Approximate Quantities for undertaking UKPN trenching (including sand backfill, backfill with selected 

site won material (if not under the carriageway) and disposal of surplus material), duct and tile tape 

installation  

i. Please note that the trenching works is deemed to include a 3m x 3m jointing bay at a 

location to be agreed with UKPN and a depth to match the bottom of the trench 

ii. Please note the ducting is to be installed in accordance with UKPN’s requirements and the 

minimum depth of the top duct is to be 750mm from the adjacent finished road level 

 

g) Revised Appendix A – Contract Sum Analysis – Rev B – Containing declaration of Contractors Overhead and 

Profit to be added to Provisional Sums and Approximate quantities  
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Dear Sirs/Madam,  

1992 – Design and Construction of the S278 Works at Hethersett Lane, Norwich – Tender Amendment Nr. 1 

Cont’d 

 

h) Answers to questions from tendering contractors; 

 

Ref Question Answer 

Q1. Are the Carter Design drawings included for 

information only and is the soft landscaping on the 

James Blake Associates drawings to be priced? 

The scope of works is the Section 278 works and a 

section of road linking to the on-site road, which is 

shown on the Carter Design drawings. Landscaping 

is to be included to the Section 278 works only. 

Q2. Approximately 17m of road “missing” between 

Section 278 works on AECOM drawings and on-site 

roads in Carter Design information. 

AECOM drawings updated to capture missing 

section of road. 

Q3. What do you anticipate to be the contractor’s design 

& build requirement? 

The Client will achieve technical approval of the 

Section 278 works and the contractor will have 

design responsibility from this point forward. 

Q4. What is the status of the street lighting design and as 

these works will form part of the contract when will a 

drawing or quotation from Amey be available? 

Amey drawings provided. 

Q5. Item 37 of the Scope of Works states that topsoil is 

to be disposed of off-site, but Appendix 6/8 para. 6 

states that surplus topsoil can be placed within 

landscape areas, which is correct? 

The topsoil can be reused within the landscaping 

areas (subject to the quality – deemed the 

Contractors risk), however, any excess quantity will 

need to be disposed off-site. 

Q6. The Contract Sum Analysis includes an item for foul 

water drainage, what does this comprise? 

No requirements for foul water drainage indicated on 

the drawings – Foul Water Manhole FW01 and the 

associated spur will be installed prior to the 

Contractor taking possession of the site.  

 

To acknowledge that the changes under Tender Amendment Nr. 1 will be incorporated into your tender you are 

required to sign the section at the bottom of this letter and return a scanned copy by email to 

myles.hughes@rua.co.uk before the date of tender return. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

Myles Hughes BSc AssocRICS 

Senior Quantity Surveyor 

For Richard Utting Associates LLP 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

We acknowledge that the above amendments will be taken into account when preparing our tender. 

 

Signed: ..........................................................................  

 

For and on behalf of: ..........................................................................  

 

Dated: …………………………………………….. 
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